COMMISSIONER'S RECORD M

July 15, 1936 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular adjourned session with all the Commissioners and the County Clerk, U. S. G. Plank present. The minutes of all the regular meetings of June and the special meetings of June were read and approved as read. The final bunch of buils for the county and for the maintenance of the Foor were presented, properly scrutinized and ordered paid as per Allowance Record. Sec. Mrs. W. O. Nelson, again, appeared before the Board in the interest of Mrs. Frances Wollenzien. Her plea--the Board should pay Mrs. Wollenzien cash monthly payments instead of the usual greery allotment. This question was thoroughly discussed in the presence of the Poor Com-missioner-Case Supervisor, and disposed of in the following motion: Noved that for July, 1936, in addition to the \$10.00 grocery order which Ers. Wollenzien had already received, she be given a grant of \$10.00 for the month of July, and that during each succeeding month, she is to receive \$20.00, which \$20.00 shall be paid her on the first day of the month for which the Wollensein mater Pension This motion had the proper second. The Chairman, James F. Brass, put the motion and it was voted, all the Commissioners voting "aye". (See minutes of August meeting.) No further business appearing, the Board adjourned subject to the call of the County Clerk. ATTES T: : James F. Brass, Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners. 4.8 Plaik π. County Clerk. July 31, 1936. At a special meeting, called by the County Clerk, the following Board members were present: Earl T. Black, Chris Schaake and the County Clerk, U. S. G. The meeting was called for 2 o'clock P. M. of the above date and was for the purpose of making a preliminary study of the annual budget. Mrs. Marvin LeSuer presented a tentative setup of the budget and various phases thereof. However, the work was not complete and the Board adjourned to meet again on Monday, August 3, at which time further consideration of the budget will be taken up. Budget Study No further business appearing, the Board adjourned. ATTEST : James F. Brass, Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners. 21. 10. 9. De County Clerk. August 3, 1936. The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session with Commissioners James F. Brass, Chairman, Earl T. Black and Chris Schaake Commissioners and U.S. G. Plank, County Clerk present. Regular bills for materials, salaries and wages for the county and the regular bills for the maintenance of the Poor were presented, carefully considered and ordered paid as per Allowance Record. No further business save the passing of bills appearing, the Board adjourned to meet at 9:30 A. M. August 5. ATTEST : James F. Brass, Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners. Ť County Clerk. August 5, 1936. The Board of County Commissioners met this day in regular adjourned session with Chairman James F. Brass, Commissioners Earl T. Black and Chris Schaake and County Clerk, U. S. G. Plank all present. Further bills for materials, salaries and wages for the county and bills for the maintenance of the Destitute were presented, carefully scrutinized and ordered paid as per Allowance Record.

268